CITY OF

|~

Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

November 25, 2025
Pre-meeting—3:30 p.m. (7" Floor)

Meeting — 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers)




TABLE OF CONTENTS

OCTOBER IMINUTES 2025 ......ccceeiettteniereenncerrenscersenseersasseessnsssssssssesssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssesssnsssssansseses 3
AGENDAL......cco i citteieriteeerteeeiertenseettenseeteessesssnsessssssesssnssessenssssssnssesssnssssssnssessanssessenssessansssssanssessanssessanssessanssesannssesanns 6
CASE NO. 1 3523 DEERE ROAD SE ......ccutteuereeeenncreencrenceenscrensesnseressesnsessssessssssssessssssssesssssssssssssesnsessnsesnssssnsesansssnsenas 7
SITE PLAN etttutieeeeeeetttieee e et e ettt et eeeeeeetta e e eeeseeesaau s eeesesssaneaseessssasannssesssssssannsesesssssssannseeesssssssnneseesssssssnnneseesssssnannseneens 8
1] PPN 9
)TN PPN 10
)TN PPN 11
)TN S PPRPIR 12
][] I USSP PRPRRRR 13
][] USSP PPPRRR 14
][] 2SS PRPPPRRRR 15
CASE NO. 2916 BETTY STREET SW ...cuuiiiieiiiiieeniiiieenieiiensieinensieisessietsssssssssssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnnsssssnnses 16
SURVEY .ititiiiiieieteieeeeeeeeeeeeeteee e et eeeeeeeeetee et ereteterereretesetesesererasesaresesesesssesssssassssesssssssasssssssssssssssesssssessssssssreressserereressreree 17
CASE NO. 3 1206 SOMERVILLE ROAD SE......cctcceieiteeniereenniereensiereenssereenssersssssesessssesssssssssnsssessnssssssnssssssnssssssnsssssannsns 18
LETTER Luuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuensnunsusssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnsnssssssnssnsnssnssnnnsnnssnsnnnnnnnnnnnnn 19
LETTER 2 tuuuiiiiieeetuuieeeeeteetuueeeeessessssaneeeseesssaaaneessssssanaasesssssssannsssesssssssannsesesssssssnnnsessssssssnneeesessssssnnsesesssssssnnneeesssessen 20
LETTER B tuuuiiiiitttttiieeeeettetuueeeeeeererssaaaeeeseresssaaeeessssssaaasesssssssannsesesssssssannsesesssssssnnnsessssssssnnsesesessssssnnsesesesssssnnnseeeseessen 21
CASE NO. 4 1208 SOMERVILLE ROAD SE......ccccciiittenieiieenieimennieisensierssnssessssssesssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnssssssnssssssnnssssansnns 22



OCTOBER MINUTES 2025

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Chester Ayers, Mr. Mark McCurry, Mr.
Tom Polk, and Mrs. Flor Gonzalez

SUPERNUMERARIES: Mr. Mark Moody

OTHERS PRESENT: Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney
Mr. Chad Bowman Planning Director
Mr. Tommie Williams Planner
Mr. Josiah Harris Planning Technician
Mr. John Waggoner Inspector Manager & Recorder
Mr. Jonathon Dry Building Inspector

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on the first
floor at City Hall.

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above.

Chair asked if the September 2025 minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections
made. Mr. Tom Polk motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Chester Ayers made a second. On a
voice vote, all Yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the September 2025 meeting were
approved.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Southern Hospitality Services, LLC for an 18 feet front yard setback
variance from Section 25-21.1 (2) to construct a canopy structure for a new hotel. Property is
located at the North West corner of the intersection of Beltline Place and Central Avenue SW in
an M-1, Light Industry District.

Blake McAnally presented this case to the Board. Mr. McAnally stated his name and
representation of Southern Hospitality Services. Mr. McAnally stated they are asking for a
variance to construct a canopy for a new hotel. Mr. McAnally stated the hotel project would be in
conjunction with another project to straighten Central Avenue. Mr. McAnally stated the hardships
for this request include giving up land for the road improvements and the location is near a portion
of the Beltline Road that restricts the lot size. Mr. McAnally stated other businesses near Beltline
Road are 130 feet from the pavement and the proposed canopy will be 159 feet from the road.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the public. None.
Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for comments from
the Planning Department. Tommie Williams stated they have had several meetings concerning this
project and the Planning Department agrees with the hardships. Chair closed call for public
testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Tom Polk made a motion to approve as submitted.
Mark McCurry made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the motion was approved.



CASE NO. 2
Application and appeal of Dodd Signs and Service, LLC for a:

1. 300.64 square feet attached sign area variance from Section 25-76 (e) (2)
2. and an 80 square feet directional sign area variance from Section 25-73 (2)

for a new Speedway project. Property is located at 3523 Deere Road SE in an M-1, Light
Industry District.

No one was present to present this case to the Board. Chair moved the case to the end of the
meeting. The case was recalled and no one was present to present this case. A motion was made
to dismiss the case. All Yes, the motion was approved.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Peachtree Entertainment, LLC for a use permitted on appeal from
Section 25-12.1 for:

1. commercial amusement entertainment and/or an event venue
2. and a temporary trailer court for campground use in the month of the Rock the South
event.

Property has a parcel ID of 02 08 28 0 000 010.000 and is located in an AG-1, Agricultural
District.

Michael McBrayer presented this case to the Board. Mr. McBrayer stated his name and address
as 2203 Deer Run Drive SW, Cullman AL. Mr. McBrayer stated they are asking for a use
permitted on appeal for amusement entertainment/event venue at the Rock the South property
and a temporary trailer court use for RV’s in the month of the event.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. None. Tom Polk asked if the request was just for the
month of the event. Mr. McBrayer stated the use would be year to year. Chair stated the use on
appeal does not expire but the temporary trailer court use will require an annual approval. Chair
asked how many days would the trailer court use be utilized. Mr. McBrayer stated no more than
10 days.

Chair asked for any more questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the
public. Jan Garber stated her name and address as 1716 Woodall Street. Mrs. Garber asked if other
events would be held at the property. Mr. McBrayer stated the Morgan County fair and corporate
picnics have been discussed but other music events will not occur. John Garber stated his name
and address as 1716 Woodall Road. Mr. Garber expressed concerns about traffic, noise, and event
attendance. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for
comments from the Planning Department. Chad Bowman recommended approval of the variance.
Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Chester Ayers made a



motion to approve as submitted. Chester Ayers made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the
motion was approved.

Chair asked for any other new business. None.

Meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m.

Delayne Dean, Chair



AGENDA

CASE NO. 1
Application and appeal of Dodd Signs and Service, LLC for a:

3. 300.64 square feet attached sign area variance from Section 25-76 (e) (2)
4. and an 80 square feet directional sign area variance from Section 25-73 (2)

for a new Speedway project. Property is located at 3523 Deere Road SE in an M-1, Light
Industry District.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Mayte Sanchez for a 5.5 feet side yard setback variance from Section
25-10.8 (2) (e.) to construct a carport 9.5 feet from the side property line. Property is located at
916 Betty Street SW in an R-1, Residential Single Family District.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Gordon Telepun for relief from an administrative decision to deny a
use not permitted from Section 25-12, and application and appeal for a use permitted on appeal
from Section 25-12 to operate a law firm business. Property is located at 1206 Somerville Road
SE in an MC, Medical Center District.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Gordon Telepun for relief from an administrative decision to deny a
use not permitted from Section 25-12, and application and appeal for a use permitted on appeal
from Section 25-12 to operate a law firm business. Property is located at 1208 Somerville Road
SE in an MC, Medical Center District.



402 Lee St NE  1* Floor Council Chamber |
appuicANT: DOGA SIONS % SPMLE (LT
maiunG aoor: 20 AR AL lane
army, sTate, ze s\ A (Qda AL 29151
pHoNE: dEM - 481 (1030 |
PROPERTY OWNER:~ 1= EWvon Inc. | (YIS H\Mn{S\)

OWNER ADDR: 3200 Hoaier Rd

CITY, STATE, ZIP: XYVin Tx "E:JQLﬁ pHONEAZ - 20U -4\

T

Board of Zoning Adjustment

|
ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 3523 Deere Road SE \

NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (& SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O oTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED
|

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard™*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Il'nppll‘cml is using a

)

Office Use Received ay-é %
Zone __M-1

5 L0 A hrequesl‘bo(h signatures Hearing Date 10/28/2025
are required Approved/Disapproved

for the

Represengative Name (print}_|

Signat ‘
Date

CASE NO. 1 3523 DEERE ROAD SE



ST PLANVERSION xtacd S Pans- @06 Decaur kL (K Zerfing M08 (gt s SITE PLAN

ITEM
RIOR BUILD
5'"5" BADGE SIGN & SPEEDWAY LETTER SET
7'"S" BADGE WALL SIGNS
6'"5" BADGE WALL SIGN
69" RTR CHANNEL LOGO & LETTER SETS

WELCOME VINYLS

RIOR GROUND
DF PYLON SIGN
DF PYLON SIGN
DF DIRECTIONAL SIGN (AUTO ENTRANCE)
DF DIRECTIONAL SIGN (AUTO/TRUCK ENTRANCE)
DF DIRECTIONAL SIGNS (AUTO EXIT)
DF DIRECTIONAL SIGN (TRUCK ENTRANCE)
= i y ! - DF DIRECTIONAL SIGN (TRUCK EXIT)
spamoocan : L / AR g = DF DIRECTIONAL SIGNS (TRUCK ENTRANCE/DNE]

+ G, o 2 &%, G \ : 24.55| 3 | SPEEDWAY CHANNEL LETTER SETS
EEe A \oreecs mim e ens =y , 3" - FUELCANOPY FASCIA TTEMS BY OTHERS
\ : < ; [ NA ] 4 | REDIGREYSTRPES & DOWN LGHTING BY OTHERS)

{ e o Y )
SYORE RN Lﬂ\”

Soiron (5 \aoor e et X \ ) 5 g ; A A\ b
e TP K PN .

{ | P
et —HIT
— \ =" POINT MALLARD PAR
ATABLE _ - _— f
o B Bl e | ] h\ .

Location: site # 42364 D-ORDER# 1733116517
3523 Deere Rd SE, | m ‘ Pullin

Decatur, AL 35603 | . signs.com
Date: september 11, 2025 :

Site Plan



SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

Code:The building frontage in excess of one hundred (100) feet may display an additional two (2) square feet

of attached signage for each additional foot of building frontage in excess of one hundred (100) feet
100 Sq Ft + (5'x 2' = 10') = 110 Sq Fit Allowed of Signage

_ 104-11"

PRELIM. ELEVATIONS (GEN 2)

ELEVATION - WALL SIGNAGE

RoosT

CHICKEN & BISCOITS

, ‘ ;.\\XX_E!
FRONT ENTRANCE

PROPOSED: 94.8 SF

PROPOSED: 93.8 SF | Variance Needed for Both Signs
Location: site # 42364

3523 Deere Rd SE,
Decatur, AL 35603
Date: september 11, 2025

,UMMING

D-ORDER# 1733116517
= Project Mgr.: Ginger Pullin

ginger.pullin@cummingssigns.com
Page: 3 of 19

Sign 1



SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0’ PRELIM. ELEVATIONS (GEN 2) ELEVATION

- WALL SIGNAGE

Code:The building frontage in excess of one hundred (100) feet may display an additional two (2) square feet
of attached signage for each additional foot of building frontage in excess of one hundred (100) feet, to a maz.
area of two hundred 200 sf. vinyl counts as signage.

i5-0"

?iﬁﬁml
Variance Needed for Both Signs | PROPOSED: 110 SF LEFT SIDE

51-0"

RIGHT SIDE A PROPOSED: 110 SF | Variance Needed for Both Signs

Location: site # 42364 D-ORDER# 1733116517
3523 Deere Rd SE,

y | 11 Project Mgr.: Ginger Pulli
Decatur, AL 35603 '] g 7) _ Z m m ’ e ke

L ginger.pullin@cummingssigns.com
Date: september 11, 2025 : Page: 4 of 19

Sign 2

10



6T Jo 6 :a9eq SZ0Z ‘1T Jaquiaydas .9}eq
wod'sudissdujwwnd@uyjnd-1a8uid €09S€ 1V Unmyedsqg

ulind 433ul9 3 13foid - ‘36 py 2493( £7S¢
LTSOTTEELT #43AQHO-A PIETY # 2S 1UO0I}eI07

SYIHLO A8 ONILHOIT MOYEIAT 9 SIIMLS TANIA AVHO ? 0F¥- (FHOLS ONIOV4) ¥V

A i i

S.adi L ,

L8l :
A3¥IND3Y IONVIMVA L4 DS SS'v2
SYIHLO A8 ONILHOIT MOYEIAT ? SIAIYLS TANIA AVYO $ 03 'SONINWND A8 NOIS L3S ¥3L131 TINNVHO- (LIFULS ONIOV4) INOY¥

i e ¥ e |

S.0dN L

v

L8l

g3¥IND3Y IONVIIVA 14 DSEL9
SYIHLO A8 ONILHOITMOYEIAT ® SIJIILS TANIA AVHO ? 03~ SYIHLO AG ONILHOIT MOYEIAT ? SIIYLS

Tomm %t

Adoved o¢

mc_Ea_;aocuo;ongﬂ M m * , x 1
Y iejag seduis Kuip \ : (-dk) 8z (k) 82

‘abeubis 10 }aa) bs (o} pamoye s| Adoue :apo9

SONININND A8 ATNO SNOIS VIOSVd AdONVYD T1and ATNO SNOILVATTE Ld3ONOD

Sign 3

11



6T Jo 0T :a8eq
wo'sudissduiwwni@ui)nd-1asuid

uljind 4338uip 8| 323loid
LTSOTTEELT #43QY¥0-A

S1708 .8/€ 804
SIT0H INLINTONW 3174\

SONINWNNMND

\\B
LA-H.

; o s o

e e -

W LI R T R

suinial eI H8zy SWd ‘pad Jaujelal pue 1auiqe)
‘40100

Juendwod HIN B 8% 1N ZH 09 ‘U2 dIWY SL (1) *
ZH 09 DVA0ZL ® SdWV 190 -

peoaury

$Q379UYM (1) :uoneulwny|

IYII¥LI3T3

| ONIdINLS AJONVO ™\

NOIS 0907 G3SSO8N3 3LYNINNTII

N9IS 0907

/ P 03sS08N3 awZzS:él/

SZ0Z ‘TT Jaquindas :33e(
€095€ 1V “niedaq
‘35 pYy 2432Q £2S€
YIETY # NS U0}

Aiddns 1amod 5§ 37 221A13S 0) 3R} IAOWAY :DIAIAG
ydw p6/4sd S¢ :peo puim

(pa1e1) '5q| 09 :1yB1aM

‘14 °bs £1°9 :pasenbs eary

passoquia ued //|" :90e4

yidap [jesan0,5°g 1auiqed 9 :yadag

‘SNOILYJI4ID3dS TVH¥3INID

ONIdRILS AJONVI ™\

Sign 4

12

Y008 GNYYE 3HL NI NMOHS S.LYHM LON ¥39VNVI NOLLONYLSNOD 3HL A8 03IAOYd 38 OL SAIIN LNOAY ONIAINLS AJONYD
NOIS 39aV8 AdONVI AVMA33dS




61 Jo TT :adeq S0z ‘1T Jaquiaidas :33e(

wo'sudissduiwni@uind-1aduid €09S€ 1V “niedsq

uljind ‘_wmc_u “.‘_M_>_ uum.—o‘_& ‘IS pY 493Q £7SE
LTSITTEELT #430¥0-d P9ETY # S 1UOI1LI0T

NI JWY 0Z (1) * ydw 06/4sd S€ :peoT puim

JVA LLZ-001 @ (SdWV 080) [e30] (pa1en) (Pap) :3yb1am

(andur) yoea SdWy 080 ' 'bS 6547 :pasenbs eary

328} yojew o) dedwin pay :peotaur €874 NA1e paliey gl | @084

sade4 d|KDY pay £87Z# 1TOAZL ‘LLYM 09 @31 (1) :Alddns 1amoq pai, | :deowu|

suinyal Ae1o I8TH SWd Q31 pay (z6) :uoneurwnyj| swimal,g :yidag
‘40700 TVOI410313 ‘SNOILYDI41D3dS TVHINID

ONIdRILS >moz.<ol/

\

ONIdRILS AJONVD
_ SH3L131 TINNVHI G3LYNINNTI 037 SHILLIT TINNVHO GILVNINNTI 037

/ /
1«0~
SY3L131 TINNVHO 40 LNVIS HOLVA OL S3diLS 40 F1ONV

SYILLIT 13NNVHO 40 INVIS HOLVA OL S3dILS 40 319NV

AINNOW TTVNAIAIGNI -M3IA 30IS

‘u)\T
/, deo
leawi) pas . B "
W INNOW AdONV2 304 $33L131 TINNVHD QILVNIWNTII Q31,92 - L4 DS 5542
'/
le—— £822# ‘ohioe %@m j
-+ Aempood
| ———pejured-aid ._owﬁﬁ _ |
Aei9 082y SN
X Kb o
\ .
NS [ .9f |
e A
Y008 ANVYE JHL NI NMOHS S.LYHM LON ¥3OVYNVYIN NOLLONYLSNOD 3HL A8 03QIAOY¥d 38 OL SG33N LNOAYT ONIdINLS AJONYD

SH3L13T TINNVHO 3LON3Y "WNTT ATTYNYILNI

Sign 5

13



6T Jo TI :adeq
wod'sudissduiwwni@uynd-saduid

d 198u1p 3\ 13l04d
LTSITTEELT #43QHO-A

SZ0Z ‘1T Jaquiandas :33e(Q
€095€ 1V Ymernq
‘35 py 2492Q £25¢€
P9ETY # S 1UOI1LI0T

351 DWVIVIT)
SINV1 TV 1V 430 Aempaads

Jajjepsujiopusp Adouesy
Aq auop aq 0} Adouea uo jAuip |1y

dhy M £
Ty e Mk

s
LR

>

veroq sodas fhun (1 4 n—/_

>

SONINIAIND A8 ATNO SNOIS V

898

Jajjejsujiopuap Adoued Aq suop aq 0) Adoued uo jAuip |1y

O3VINDIY IONVIIVA L4 DS EL'9

Q3YIND3Y IONVIIVA L4 DS SS9

..sH T SINVI TIV 1 430 , Aempaads

I

7

LML T
e,
;9;\:2..« //..o.; -

G3MIND3Y ONVIRIVA L4 DS SS9

w0 w7k w0k

G3YIND3Y ONVIIVA L3 DS €19

.RH Aempaadsg ,

AINO 3015 SIHL 113 +

[
T 1

|
4 v,
W0h Wribh u0ib

008 ONYHE JHL NI NMOHS S.LVHM LON ¥3OVNYIW
NOLLONYLSNOD 3H1 A8 030IAO¥d 38 O SGIIN LNOAVT ONIdINLS AJONYD

19SV4d AdONVYD 13Nd 13S3id

sopeA
..c.._.\.,.:..« //..o..—

‘abeubis 10j J98) *bs | pamojje si Adoue? :apo?
ATNO SNOILVAIT3 Ld3IONOD

Sign 6

14



SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

B T e
| TRUCK
ENTRANCE™

10" RADIUS

20"

o
-

6'-0" OAH

DF INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL SIGN

© DF CABINET, LED INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED.
CABINET & RETAINERS PAINTED TRICORN BLACK.

©® PAN-FORMED CLEAR POLYCARBONATE FACES
W/2ND SURFACE FLAT DECORATION.

® SINGLE POLE ,PAINTED TRICORN BLACK, BURIED
DIRECTLY INTO CONCRETE FOOTING.

SPEEDWAY COLORS

[ RED 3M 3630-83/PMS 199C
1 WHITE 3M WHITE/PANTONE PMS WHITE

Location: site # 42364
3523 Deere Rd SE,
Decatur, AL 35603
Date: september 11, 2025

DF TRUCK DIRECTIONAL SIGN - SPEEDWAY

.8 T TRUCK TRUCK
Efm:éhx exir | | € Exit

NTRANCE \ \

OPPOSITE SIDE

06)

10T TRUCK f
ENTRANCE | _umﬁ_vc.__%mn_v“.

L ONLY \
OPPOSITE SIDE

CODE INFORMATION:

1. Max 4 SF

2. Signs located w/in 10" of ROW NTE
30" tall.

3. Signs located in setback area but 10'
from ROW NTE 3.5' OAH

4. Signs located outside of setback area
NTE 20" OAH

VARIANCE REQUIRED | 32 sQ. FT.

D-ORDER# 1733116517
Project Mgr.: Ginger Pullin

ginger.pullin@cummingssigns.com
Page: 15 of 19

MMINGS

Sign7

15



402 Lee St NE  1* Floor Council Chamber

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: || |u 1\ ¢ SanCndx
MAILING ADDR: _A\_ bt & S

arry, state, zp: D0 caboc, B\ 29001

PHONE: \15\W) 202 - 47205

PROPERTY OWNER: (Y Yaute Nan(iNg2

OWNER ADDR: || u Bty §€ SO .

CITY, STATE, z2IP: Decatur, &\, ool  PHONE

s\ 3R -428s

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 3| ity & Sw. Oﬂculmé Bl R5wa|

NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION o SETBACK VARIANCE O si6

N VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
D OTHER (=) SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*¥***Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING;

HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Caprt wnllull of Soxsg ot lecn o 14x50 Lexlensen )

Noe w=all Vst o eted| Yeoer, tThe

\S o Protect

e \\ <o Pv’f\:/——:\—,

Applicant Name (print) m M* Qe gaf‘\ (N If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: 4 ':
Sig e ’/ ,:7? & | representative for the Zone / fie /
Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date ¢ S
Sigi are required Approved/Disapproved
Date
CASE NO. 2916 BETTY STREET SW

16



LOT 10 2
24670.3274 Sq. Feet Variance Offset
0.5664 Acres £

|
CAGLE AVENUE |
ROW

\
23 196 Sq. Feet \
Lz 45" MBL 0.0045 Acres — \
. | o p= \
P?aso(g b g \
14.0 N 02'37'43" W &
_Carpo § . 0 \
B t UV_ T 5/ 168.00 S
B W \
| HOUSE \
- Jong’[/ /A Mﬂa Lean—to Extension \
g— g S |
MBL
)?i * ‘~,
I o |
128.23" \
R D 03" pipe Nporsyazw i
— | BEFTY STREE‘I‘F 60" ROW
\ 4
STATE OF ALABAMA ) |
MORGAN COUNTY ) |
I, Lee Y. Greene, Jr., a Registered Professional Engineer and Land Surveyor of Hartselle, Alabama
hereby certify that all parts of this survey have been completed in accordance with the requirements of the
Standards of Practice for Land Surveying in the State of Alabama, and that the foregoing is a true and
correct plat or map of the following real estate, to—wit:

Lot 10, Replat of Greenacres Subdivision, Decatur, Morgan County, Alabama as shown by map or plat of said
subdlv'leon glg and of record in the Office of the Judge of Probate of Morgan County, Alabama in Plat Book
4 at Page 3

| further certify that there are no e ts by buildi property; and thot there are
no right—of—way, easements, or joint drive\vcyu over or across laid lcnd visible on the surface of the
ground; there are no electric or telephone wire:

of supports thereof including poles, anchors an
Subsurface and environmental conditions were
No evidence or statement is made concerning

s (excluding wire which serves the premises only) or structures
d guy wires on or over said premises, except as shown

containers, facilities, or any historical or culture
property. The professional surveyor has made n
encumbrances, restrictive covenants, ownership
title search may disclose. In providing this b

daota concerning existence, size, depth,

not surveyed or examined or considered as part of the .survey
the existence of underground or overhead conditions,

al resources that may aoffect the use or development of this
o of i

't search for easemepts of record,
title evidence, or any other facts that on agtur

private, municipal or public owned.

and current
y survey, no

in or show
, or locati

g Gre;;'f&. Jr,
bamo, Reg. -»'&o/qsoso—s

121 Street SW, um-u-. AL 35640
(m) 773-2304 (m) 773-2361 FAX

Nﬂbﬂmﬂ CA Number: 1332-E, 389-LS

g Date: 10/16/25 | Field Survey:  10/13/25
||orawn By: TAS [ Fiie Number: 2025228.dwg |Sheet: 1 of

=,
Lee Y. Greene 81 As§0c1ates Inc.
Engineering

Survey

17



402 Lee St NE  1* Floor Council Chamber

Wl CHARMING SGALY

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _Gordon Telepun

MAILING ADDR: 2309 Arapaho Trail SE

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decatur, AL 35603

PHONE: 256-303-8860

PROPERTY OWNER: _Gordon Telepun, MD

OWNER ADDR: 2309 Arapaho Trail, SE

CITY. STATE. ZIP: Decatur, AL 35603

PHONE: 256-303-8860

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 1206 Somerville Road, SE Decatur, AL 35601

NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION

Q USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL

) OTHER

Q SETBACK VARIANCE

() SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

() SIGN VARIANCE

APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

O DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

pplicant requests a Special Exception Use Permit for Occupancy of 1206

omerville Road by Mama Justice Law Firm.
ermission for 12/1/25 occupancy.

In addition, Applicant requests

don Telepun

Applicant Name (pri

.
4 ¢

>

e ] Jonrs
WA

chrcécntalivc Name (print)

HHav
ot 11/3/28

Signature

If applicant is using a
esentative for the
request both signatures

are required

Office Use Received By:

Zone ﬂ C—

Approved/Disapproved

Hearing Date__/// 252 2 S

CASE NO. 31206 SOMERVILLE ROAD SE

18



—— MW LAW FIRM —

Founder: Phone: (662) 883-6262 ili
‘ " [ Mail Address:
Melissa ‘Missy” Wigginton Fax: (662) 350-3200 P“OngBox 3;405

Licensed in’ AL, MS, TN & TX
missy@mamajustice.com

Website: www _mamajustice com Tupelo. MS 38803

Mama Justice Law Firm
20035 West Main Street
Tupelo. MS 38801

Date: October 21. 2025
To: Decatur Zoning Commission

Subject: Request for Zoning Approv al for Mama Justice Law Firm — Medical District of Decatur. Alabama

Dear Members of the Decatur Zoning Commission.

[ am writing on behalf of Mama Justice Law Firm to respectfully request approv al to operate within the
Medical District of Decatur. Alabama. Our firm understands and supports the zoning requirement that
businesses within the district must be directly connected to or supportive of the medical community. We believe
that our firm’s mission. operations. and partnerships strongly align with these objectives. and we would like to
explain how our work meaningfully contributes to the medical ecosystem in this district.

Integration with the Medical Community

Mama Justice is a personal injury law firm dedicated to representing individuals who have suffered injuries—
whether from accidents. workplace incidents, or other causes. However. our firm goes far beyond traditional
legal representation. We adopt a holistic, client-centered approach that emphasizes comprehensive medical
management and recovery.

Every client we serve undergoes an initial medical evaluation coordinated by our firm to ensure proper
diagnosis and treatment. Our case management team assists clients in scheduling appointments with qualified

medical professionals immediately following an injury. We do this not only to document the extent of the injury
for legal purposes but, more importantly. to ensure our clients receive timely and appropriate medical care.

Letter 1

19



Collaborative Partnerships with Local Healthcare Providers

Mama Justice has established ongoing partnerships with multiple healthcare providers throughout our current
cities of operation and will be establishing these relationships in the Decatur area, including:
|
« General Practitioners
« Orthopedic Surgeons
« Neurologists
e Physical Therapists

These partnerships allow us to coordinate effective care plans. monitor our clients” progress. and advocate for
their full recovery. We maintain consistent communication with these providers to ensure treatment continuity
and to address both the medical and rehabilitative needs of our clients. This network of collaboration ensures
that patients receive the best possible outcomes—medically. emotionally. and legally.

Contribution to the Medical District’s Purpose

The purpose of the Medical District is to foster an environment focused on health. wellness. and the
advancement of medical care. Mama Justice aligns directly with this goal. We bridge the gap between
medicine and law. ensuring that injured individuals not only receive justice but also the medical support
required to restore their quality of life.

Our daily operations bring injured individuals into the care of Decatur’s medical professionals. increasing
patient flow to local healthcare providers and supporting the broader medical infrastructure. In this way. our
firm acts as a vital link in the continuum of care——helping individuals access. coordinate. and complete their
recovery journey.

Conclusion

In light of our active role in coordinating medical care. our partnerships with healthcare prov iders, and our
dedication to client rehabilitation, we respectfully submit that Mama Justice is not merely a legal practice but
will be an integral part of Decatur’s medical community. Our presence in the Medical District will further
enhance access to healthcare. support local providers. and advance the district’s mission to promote health and
wellness.

We sincerely request the Commission’s approval for Mama Justice Law Firm to operate within the Medical
District. We would be pleased to provide additional documentation or meet with the board to discuss our
operations in greater detail.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully.

Miss® Wigginton
Founder and Attorney at Law
Mama Justice Law Firm

Letter 2

20



N
ﬁ’\ NORTHSTAR

HEALTHCARE

Northstar Healthcare

341 E Main St

Tupelo MS 38801

October 21, 2025

Decatur Board of Zoning Adjustments

Dear Members of the Decatur Board of Zoning Adjustments,

We are thrilled to write in enthusiastic support of Missy Wigginton and Mama Justice Law Firm.
Missy and her team have demonstrated exceptional compassion and dedication in ensuring their
clients receive the highest quality medical treatment tailored to their needs.

Mama Justice Law Firm is a compassionate personal injury law firm and consistently refers 30 to
40 new clients per week to Northstar Healthcare and other local providers, carefully matching
medical expertise to each client’s specific injuries. This thoughtful approach ensures optimal
care and outcomes. Approximately 10 to 15% of these clients require advanced treatments, such
as orthopedic diagnostics or surgery, and we confidently refer them to in-town specialists based
on their unique needs.

Missy’s firm has been a tremendous asset to our practice, significantly enhancing our ability to
serve the community. Beyond their professional contributions, Missy and her team are deeply
committed to the well-being of Tupelo and every community they serve, making them an

invaluable part of our local medical community.

We wholeheartedly recommend Missy Wigginton and Mama Justice Law Firm and believe their
presence continues to strengthen our city’s healthcare landscape.

Sincerely,

TJ Wilson

TJ Wilson, CEO/Owner
Northstar Healthcare
1839 Madison Ave, Suite 101

Memphis, TN 38014
901-202-0732

Letter 3

21



402 Lee St NE  1* Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: Gordon and Angela Telepun ]

MAILING ADDR: 2300 Arapaho Trail SE

CITY, STATE, Z|p; Decatur, AL 35603
PHONE: 256-303-8860

PROPERTY OWNER: _ Gordon and Angela Telepun B

OWNER ADDR: 2309 Arapaho Trail SE
JE'TYl STATE’ ZIP: Decatur, AL 35603 PHONE:256'303'8860

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 1208 Somerville Road SE, Decatur, AL 35601

NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION (") SETBACK VARIANCE ) SIGN VARIANCE
Q USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL (@ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
e
() OTHER ) SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED (") DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

***x*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

pplicant requests a Special Exception Use Permit for Occupancy of 1208
“Somerville Road by Mama Justice Law Firm.

Representative Nagne ( request both signatures

Appli me (pnm)Gordon %n a Telepun If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
Si e {f Zﬂ(\ AI%&, . representative for the Zone M
t) 7/— ZIVMJ;W Hearing Date /[‘Z,és Z 25

Signature are required Approved/Disapproved

Date___

CASE NO. 4 1208 SOMERVILLE ROAD SE

22



